
Sheree Kansas

Subject: FW: Resignation from the Resource onservation Commission

Sheree,

Please see Ms. Sed eick' s resignarion from he Resource Cons=mation Commission belo v. I conflrmed iFh Ms.

Sed+ ick that the eTecti> e date is 12/ 13/ 2015 ( not 2016, as indicated belo ti°). Please process her resianation

accordin ly.

Thank you,

Kerry

L rrJ ;C. 3!O^`:', :,; c

Assistan[ Cin Clerk

Ciry of Chula 1' ista
Ofnce of the Ciry Clerk
619) 40i 3 90

Connect with us!

f

c`°-=      r
ni;: le UQMA\ t,t m-'    Sign up for our monthly Commanitv Connection newslett2r!

From: Nancy Stubbs
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9: 51 PM
To: Kerry Bigelow
Cc: Lynn France; ] ulie lindsey
Subject: Re: RCC Agenda Packet

Assistant Cit Clerk Bieelow.

Due to m chanee of residence from the cit. of Chula \' ista to Bonita 1 am resienine my

membership on the Resource Conservation Commission_ effecti e 12/ 13/ 16.  Than}: ou all for

the opportunit to serve on this en onh hile commission.  1 leamed so much about all the
good ° ork that is happenin in Chula ' ista, and hope I vas able to mal: e a positive contribution.

I am som it took so long to send in m ofiicial resisnation - ork: mo• ine and holidavs created a

lot of distractions!    

Sincerel.

anc Sede ick
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